

Farnham HSC Meeting

March 7th 2023

Who are the board?

2022-2023 Home & School Club Board

Co-Presidents: Lily Weirich & Kathy Virgilio

Co Vice-Presidents: Lauren Meir & Katie Schneider

Secretary: Dani Neves

Volunteer Coordinator: Open Position

Co-Treasurers: Adam Grigsby & Dave Hicks

CEF Representative: Adam Grigsby & Dave Hicks



Mission Statement

Farnham Home and School Club is a non-profit organization working under the Cambrian Education Foundation umbrella, which aspires to raise funds and provide supplemental financial support to Farnham Elementary School for the purpose of funding student enrichment, providing classroom supplies and community building events.

What we hope to achieve

Farnham Home and School Club hopes to raise funds to enhance the educational and community experience for Farnham Students. We hope to achieve this through building a stronger community, enhancing fundraising opportunities and receiving direct donations to via social and and receiving direct donations and fundraising events.



Values

- We act with integrity
- We are respectful
- We speak the truth
- We collaborate
- We share our goals
- We want to build community



Agenda March 7th 2023

Item	Who
Call to Order	Lily Weirich & Kathy Virgilio Call to Order 6:39pm
Approve previous minutes & Attendance Record	Dani Neves, Dave Hicks, Kathy Virgillio, Lily Weirich, Lauren Meir, Brittni Neu, Sonny, Christina, Ms. Digirolamo, Mrs. Stone, Mrs. Veronica Johnson, Urjani Dani, Sonja Caldwell, Janet Approve Feb minutes, Motion Dave Hicks, 2nd Kathy Virgillio
Principals Report	Volunteers for science night needed. 8 activity tables will be there. Keep a lookout in the flash for more info. Starting arts Frozen performances starts this week Winter conferences and report cards. Minimum release dates next week No School 3/17 Surveys will be getting sent out from district office and Farnham
Teachers Report	Staff mtg today, reviewed Field trip to Exploratorium in SF, going to San Juan Bautista in April 3rd grade did great at wax museum Starting arts with Mr/ Tony is going well. Hosting 30 minute performances Ms. DiGirolamo's class did a great job writing/producing/and performing at last Fidays assembly 5th grade started puberty talk this week Students are working hard prepping for Science Fair 4/4
Treasurer's Report	Dave Hicks & Adam Grigsby Paid science camp and reimbursements. Giving program and pumpkin walk met findraising goals Field trips are going well and are under budget thus far



Agenda March 7th 2023

CEF Update	Dave Hicks & Adam Grigsby Dave and Adam joined CEF. CEF is hosting a Carnival at Price Saturday 4/1 11am-3pm in about 3 weeks. Open to all Cambrian community
New Business	N/A
Updates Walkathon CEF Readathon Dance Update 3/24, Presale tickets are available to be purchased through Zelle. Please RSVP online. Adult MUST attend with child. Will have DJ and Photo booth. HSC Website Update Website is up and running. Still needs to be linked to Farnham and District website but the website itself is up and running.	Committee Member Dave Hicks & Adam Grigsby Kathy Virgilio or Melissa Quicho Dave Hicks or Sonja Caldwell
Up Next 3/9 & 3/10 - Frozen Jr. Production 3/13 to 3/16 - Minimum Days - Conferences 3/17 - No School 3/22 - Meet and Greet for spanish speaking families in the Farnham community 3/24 - HSC & Principal Coffee in Room 19. 3/24 - Get Your Glow On Family Dance 3/29- Next HSC Meeting 3/31 - Movie Night	
Adjournment	Lily Weirich & Kathy Virgilio Adjouned at 7:34pm

